

CHARLES D. RUSSELL
ATTORNEY AT LAW
REALTY BUILDING
SAVANNAH, GEORGIA

RECEIVED		INVESTIGATION DIV.	
REF TO			
OCT 28 1938			
INS.		PM	
7	8	9	10
11	12	1	2
3	4	5	6

October 26, 1938

Mr. H. L. Miner
Safety Department
duPont de Nemours
Wilmington, Delaware

Dear Sir:

I am engaged in a case growing out of lead poisoning caused by repeated wettings of the victim with gasoline containing lead (tetra ethyl). The case is a purely local one and does not concern anyone other than the poisoned sufferer and his employer, a local establishment.

I am informed that your "Mechanical Engineers' Handbook" deals with dangers of this character. I have not been able to locate the Handbook in Savannah.

I will very much appreciate it if you will advise me if your work contains anything on this subject and if so, where I may purchase a copy of it.

For your kindness permit me now to extend my thanks.

Yours very truly,



Enclosed for your convenience is a stamped, addressed envelope.
CDR/rt

KE 0011996